
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.col l incountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

COOP QUOTE No.: 2019-353

COOP QUOTE TITLE: Copy Paper

141 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

19 Bidders viewed the Coop Quote through Collin County eBid

9 Bidders responded:

The Clampitt Companies, LLC
Contract Paper Group, Inc.
DD Office Products, Inc. DBA Liberty Paper
Empire Paper
M.A.N.S. Distributors, Inc.
Office Depot, Inc.
Therissa Gilliam Ward DBA Wards Unlimited
Veritiv Operating Company
Western-BRW Paper Co.

Coop Quote No. 2019-353 is recommended to the following as the lowest and best bidders as 
determined by the Purchasing Department and Support Services:

Bidder Cooperative Contract Awarded Line(s)

DD Office Products, Inc.
DBA Liberty Paper

BuyBoard 528-17 1

M.A.N.S. Distributors, Inc. Choice Partners 19/025KD-08 3

Western-BRW Paper Co. TIPS 181202 2, 4


